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Board’s Report

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 98th Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

Key highlights of financial performance for the Company for the financial year 2020-21 are tabulated below:

Particulars FY2021 FY2020

(InRs.) (InRs.)

Sales and Other Income 5.02 8.55

Profit before Tax (1.24) 0.06

Profit after Tax (1.24) 0.04

Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) (0.26) 0.01
DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend dividend for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any sum to the Reserve during the year under review.

OPERATIONS

During the year under review, the Company operational performance of the Company were satisfactory. The
Board of Directors is exploring new opportunities /operational possibilities for the future implementation to
expand the Company’s operation.

The last financial year FY2021 has witnessed a turbulent time effecting industries across segment, your Company
also cautiously managed its operations. The Company has witnessed significant challenges in terms of operations
and revenue growth during the FY2021.

The lockdown and suspension of commercial activities across the country in 2nd wave also negatively impacted the
operations of the Company for approx more than 2 months.

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the
balance sheet relates and the date of the report except that due to the second wave of Covid-19, the operations of
the Company has faced operational and financial challenges. However, the Company has been able to control the
damages to a minimal level with the help of proactive measures and reactive safety measure in the workplace. The
Company also adhere to the guidelines issued by the Central and State governments from time to time to fight the
Covid-19. Following the governments guidelines on Covid-19, the operations were under suspension from end of
March, 2021 till end of June, 2021.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and Complexity of its
operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.



SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures or Associates as on March 31, 2021. Hence, the
statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of associate companies in Form AOC-1 is not
applicable to the Company.

Further, none of the companies have ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture or associate company during FY
2021.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or
interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 46.77 lakhs as on March 31, 2021. During the year
under review, the company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments and there is no outstanding
instrument pending conversion as on March 31, 2021.

Equity Shareholders having physical shares certificate of Rs.10/- each are hereby advised to surrender their Old
Share Certificate(s) at the Company’s Registered Office address so as to obtain the new Share Certificates of
Rs.5/- each after sub-division (Stock-Split).

TRANSFER IN DEMAT

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing
Regulations), as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect
from April 1, 2020, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of
this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form.
Members can contact the Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
(“RTA”) for assistance in this regard.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The Board of Directors comprises of four directors which includes one Woman Director and one Executive
Director. Two of them are non-executive/independent director as on March 31, 2021.

The composition of the board is as follows:

Name DIN Category

Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma 0007310503 | Executive / Non-independent
Liable to retirement

Mrs. Rubi Kumari Singh 0007421718 | Non-Executive Non-independent
Liable to retirement

Mrs. Jayshree Joshi 0008206097 | Independent
Not liable to retirement

Mr. Ramakant Joshi 0008210414 | Independent
Not liable to retirement

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors have
confirmed to the Company that they meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The
resolution seeking approval of members for re-appointment of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma has been included in the
Notice of annual general meeting.



As on March 31, 2021, the KMPs of the Company were:
- Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma, Managing Director
- Mr. Kamal Kumar Joshi, CFO
- Ms. Heena Lunia, Company Secretary

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, peer evaluation of all Board members, annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees of the Board has
been carried out. This evaluation is led by the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with
specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the Board. The evaluation process also considers
the time spent by each of the Board members, core competencies, personal characteristics, accomplishment of
specific responsibilities and expertise.

BOARD MEETING

During the year under review, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and held on July 14, 2020, August 22,
2020, August 24, 2020, September 15, 2020, November 11, 2020, February 12, 2021 and March 30, 2021. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, including
such extended period as allowed by MCA considering Covid-19.

Name No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
during the year during the year
Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma 5 5

Mrs. Rubi Kumari Singh
Mrs. Jayshree Joshi

Mr. Ramakant Joshi

Mrs. Suman Das

(Resigned w.e.f. 24-08-2020)
Mr. Vivek Shaw 2 2
(Resigned w.e.f. 24-08-2020)
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One meeting of the Independent Directors were held on February 12, 2021 without the presence of non-
independent directors and management executives.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board comprises of as on March 31, 2021:
a. Mr. Ramakant Joshir, Chairman
b.  Mrs. Rubi Kumari Singh, Member
c. Mrs. Jayshree Joshi, Member

During the year under review, 4 meetings of Audit Committee were convened and held on July 14, 2020,
September 15, 2020, November 11, 2020 and February 12, 2021

During the year under review, there has been no instance where the recommendations of the Audit Committee
have not been accepted by the Board.

The terms of reference, role and scope of Audit Committee are in line with those prescribed under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility, inter alia, to
supervise the Company’s internal control and financial reporting process.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises of as on March 31,
2021:

a. Mr. Ramakant Joshir, Chairman

b.  Mrs. Rubi Kumari Singh, Member

c. Mrs. Jayshree Joshi, Member

During the year under review, 2 meeting of the Committee were convened and held on July 14, 2020, August 22,
2020, and August 24, 2020.

The terms of reference of the Committee are as under:



e The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed
as Key Managerial Persons in accordance with criteria laid down, recommend the board their
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

e This Committee is empowered to review and recommend the Board of Directors, remuneration and
commission of directors and other senior executives of the Company.

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The same is enclosed
herewith as Annexure 1

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report
genuine concerns which shall provide adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such
mechanism. Under this policy, we encourage our employees to report any reporting of fraudulent financial or other
information to the stakeholders, any conduct that results in violation of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct,
to management (on an anonymous basis, if employees so desire).

Likewise, under this policy, we have prohibited discrimination, retaliation or harassment of any kind against any
employees who, based on the employee’s reasonable belief that such conduct or practice have occurred or are
occurring, reports that information or participates in the said investigation.

No individual in the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee or its Chairman.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Business Risk Management Framework. The risk management framework
commensurate with the size of the Company’s operation and provides for, inter alia, identification of elements of
risk, pro-active approach for its minimization and mitigation.

The Board has been regularly informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures. The main objective of
this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are
not applicable to the Company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A separate section on Management Discussion and Analysis is enclosed herewith as Annexure — 2.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Mr. Anand Khandelia, Practicing Company Secretary, has
conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as
Annexure 3.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and therefore do
not call for any further comments.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT

M/s. M K K AGARWAL & Associates, (Firm Regn. No. 328816E), Chartered Accountants have been appointed
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 4 years at Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September
29, 2018.

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report. The observations
made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures.



ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review.

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v)  The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTS

As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations, the Company having paid-up equity share
capital not exceeding Rs.10 crores and Net Worth not exceeding Rs.25 crores, as on the last day of the previous
financial year, are exempted from the provisions of the Corporate Governance. The paid-up capital of the
Company as at March 31, 2021 is Rs. 46.77 lakh and Net Worth is Rs.2.27 Lakhs, being less than the limit as
mentioned hereinbefore. Hence, the provisions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations are
not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. During
the financial year 2020-21, no complaint had been received and that there is no complaint pending at the beginning
and at the end of the year 2020-21.

GREEN INITIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has permitted Companies to send copies of Annual report, Notices, etc.,
electronically to the email IDs of shareholders. We request the shareholders to get their email id registered either
with the Company to receive the soft copies of documents and communications from the Company. In case, any
shareholder would like to receive physical copies of these documents, the same shall be forwarded upon receipt of
written request in this respect.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure 4.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the Company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered the provisions of Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013,
are given in the notes to the Financial Statement.

PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES
OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has not made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employee as mentioned in Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188(1)

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement falling under ambit
of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, disclosure of particulars of contract or arrangement with
related parties in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company.



MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of Managerial remuneration as stated in section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed
herewith is forming part of the Board’s Report as Annexure 5.

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls within the purview of the limits
prescribed under the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all sections of society. It has provided
equal opportunities of employment to all irrespective to their caste, religion, color, marital status and sex. The
Company believes that human capital of the Company is its most valuable assets and its human resource policies
are aligned towards this objective of the Company.

The relation amongst its employees remained harmonious and the year under review remained free from any labor
unrest.
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June 28, 2021 Rubi Kumari Singh Vishal Kumar Sharma
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Annexure-1
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

PURPOSE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2011 as
amended from time to time, the Board of Directors of every listed company shall constitute the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, to guide the Board on various issues on appointment, evaluate performance,
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

OBJECTIVES

To recommend to the Board the Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) and Senior Management.

To guide / recommend to the Board appointment and removal of Directors, KMP and Senior
Management of the Company.

To evaluate the performance of every member of the Board / KMP / member of Senior Management and
provide necessary report to the Board for their further performance evaluation by the Board.

To recommend reward(s) payable to the KMP and Senior Management linked directly to their effort,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

To attract, retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

To do such other acts / deeds as may be prescribed by the Central Government.

ROLE OF COMMITTEE

The Committee shall:

Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees;

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identify persons who are qualified to become directors or who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall
carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. Our Company shall disclose the remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria in its annual report;

Analyzing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

Determining our Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages of such directors;
Determine compensation levels payable to the senior management personnel and other staff (as deemed
necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and variable component;
Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then current
Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

Perform such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of any applicable
laws in India or overseas, including:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; or

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Practices
relating to the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003;

Determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;



e Evaluating the current composition, organization and governance of the Board and its committees as well
as determining future requirements and making recommendations to the Board for approval,

e Determining on an annual basis, desired qualifications along with the expertise, characteristics and
conduct searches for potential Board members with corresponding attributes. Thereafter, evaluation and
proposal of nominees for election to the Board. In performing these tasks, the committee shall have the
sole authority to retain and terminate any search firm to be used to identify director candidates;

e Evaluation and recommendation of termination of membership of individual directors in accordance with
the Board’s governance principles for cause or for other appropriate reasons;

e  Making recommendations to the Board in relation to the appointment, promotion and removal of the
senior management personnel at such level(s);

e Reviewing, amending, modifying and approving all other human resources related policies of our
Company from time to time;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board, manpower plan/ budget and sanction of new senior
management positions from time to time in the future;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board, matters relating to revision of compensation/ salary and long
term wage settlements;

e Consideration and approval of employee stock option schemes and to administer and supervise the same;

e Decision on matters such as quantum of and milestones for grant, eligibility of employees who shall be
entitled to grant of options, vesting period and conditions thereof, termination policies etc;

e Periodically reviewing and re-examining the terms of reference and making recommendations to our
Board for any proposed changes;

e  Authorization to obtain advice, reports or opinions from internal or external counsel and expert advisors;

e  Ensuring proper induction program for new directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
and reviewing its effectiveness along-with ensuring that on appointment, they receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

e Developing a succession plan for our Board and senior management and regularly reviewing the plan;

e Consideration and determination of the nomination and remuneration policy based on performance and
also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate;

e Ensuring that it proactively maintains a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company; and

e Perform such other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors and/or are statutorily
prescribed under any law to be attended to by such committee.

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for
appointment as Director, KMP or Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment
and while doing so, take note of the following:-

o The person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and
experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

e  The Company shall not appoint or employ at the same time a managing director and a manager.



e The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director /
Manager / Whole-time Director who is below the age of twenty one years or has attained the age of
seventy years.

e Provided that the appointment of a person who has attained the age of seventy years or term of such
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for
such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

e At the time of appointment of a Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Director serves as a Director, including an alternate directorship, is restricted to twenty companies
(including not more than ten public companies).

e An independent director shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields
of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance, technical
operations or other disciplines related to the Company’s business any vacancy in the office of
independent director shall be filled by appointment of a new independent director within a period of not
more than 180 days: Provided that where the company fulfills the requirement of independent directors in
its Board even without filling the vacancy, the requirement of replacement by / appointment of a new
independent director within the period of 180 days shall not apply.

TERM / TENURE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR / WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / MANAGER:
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager
for a term not exceeding five years at a time.

Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years and will be eligible for re-
appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s
report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director
shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed
companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company
or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel at regular interval (yearly).
Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and
regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of
a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act and the
rules made thereunder.

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for
the benefit of the Company.



POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR, KMP AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

General

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration /
compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and
the Central Government, if required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to a Managerial Personnel shall be in accordance with the
percentage/slabs/ conditions laid down in the Act.

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the
Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Whole-time Director /
Managing Director / Manager.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director, Whole-time Director, Manager,
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for
indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the
remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid
on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

REMUNERATION TO WHOLE-TIME / EXECUTIVE / MANAGING DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

Fixed pay

The Whole-time / Managing Director / KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay
scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses,
club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board / the Person authorized by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay
remuneration to its Whole-time / Managing Director / Manager in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V
of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central
Government, if required.

REMUNERATION TO NON- EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

Commission

Commission may be paid on profits within the monetary limit approved by the shareholders, subject to the limit
not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act.

Sitting Fees

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending the meetings of
Board or Committee thereof.

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lakh per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time

Provided further that for Independent Directors and Women Directors, the sitting fee shall not be less than the
sitting fee payable to other directors.

Stock Options

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.
Reimbursement of expenses



An Independent Director may receive reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and other
meetings of the Company. Policy relating to the loans / advances to employees of the Company Loans / advances
to the employees shall be granted in accordance with their conditions of service and shall be as per the prevailing
policy of the Company.

MEMBERSHIP
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed at a
meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of the
Committee.

VOTING

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members
present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.
MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minute, tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting and shall be
signed by the Chairman of the Committee within 30 days from the date of conclusion of such meeting.

REVIEW / AMENDMENT

The Board of Directors can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit. In case of any amendment(s),
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not being consistent with the provisions laid
down under this Policy, then such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the provisions
hereunder and this Policy shall stand amended accordingly from the effective date as laid down under such
amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc.



Annexure-2

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of Patna Electric Supply Co Limited presents the analysis of performance of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2021, and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on assessment of the
current business environment. It may vary due to future economic and other developments both in India and
abroad.

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW FY 2020-21

Global economic overview

The COVID-19 viral pandemic continues to be a highly personal, individual experience that is also an
unprecedented globally-shared phenomenon with wide-ranging repercussions. The pandemic has disrupted lives
across all countries and communities and negatively affected global economic growth in 2020 beyond anything
experienced in nearly a century. Estimates indicate the virus reduced global economic growth in 2020 to an
annualized rate of -3.4% to -7.6%, with a recovery of 4.2% to 5.6% projected for 2021. Global trade is estimated
to have fallen by 5.3% in 2020, but is projected to grow by 8.0% in 2021. According to a consensus of forecasts,
the economic downturn in 2020 was not as negative as initially estimated, due in part to the fiscal and monetary
policies governments adopted in 2020. Generally, economic growth forecasts captured the decline and subsequent
rebound in economic growth over the second and third quarters of 2020, but have been challenged since by the
prolonged nature of the health crisis and its continuing impact on the global economy.

Indian economic overview

In line with the global economy, India witnessed major economic disruptions in Financial Year 2020-21, as the
outbreak of COVID-19 perversely impacted human health and safety of the country’s inhabitants. This prompted
the government to undertake one of the world’s tightest lockdowns, bringing manufacturing and trade activities to
a screeching halt. Prolonged lowdown exacerbated existing vulnerabilities of the country including the weakened
financial sector, private investments, liquidity constraints and consumption demand. Mobility restrictions and
social distancing led to unparalleled supply-chain disruptions and consumer demand fallout. This forced the Indian
GDP to contract by 8.0% in FY 2020-21 as against a growth of 4.0% in FY 2019-20, marking a recession since
1980.

After March 25, 2020, when a national lockdown was implemented, economic activity slowed sharply. As a result,
output fell by a whopping 25 percent (year on year) between April and June, the first quarter of the FY2021 fiscal
year.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company is engaged in trading and accordingly there are no separate reportable segments.

OUTLOOK

The economic slowdown had a significant bearing on the functioning and profitability of trading businesses in the
medium term. But it has been estimated that in the long run there are vast opportunities for trading entities. Hence,
the Company is expecting to improve its performance and profitability in years to come.

OPPORTUNITIES

Business opportunities for trading companies are enormous as the new areas and segments are being explored.
Your Company on its part is also well poised to seize new opportunities as they come. New opportunities like
introduction of new fashionable items, expanding its product range may take the Company to new scales of
success.

WEAKNESS

As our company is a Kolkata based Company it has little presence outside Kolkata. The Company does not have
all India based network and establishments to reach out to large segment of people in the country in both semi-
urban and rural areas.

THREATS

The major threat being faced by trading companies are change in taste & preference of customers, fall in demand,
high inflation etc. The Company is also facing stiff competition from competitors due to their ability to procure
materials at a lower cost which enables them to provide materials at much cheaper rate.



RISKS & CONCERNS

Your Company’s growth and profitability are dependent on the functioning of economy. The Company is exposed
to several market risks like inflation, rise in operating cost etc. The volatility of the market in which your
Company operates is also a major cause of concern to the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

Internal control systems and procedures in the Company are commensurate with the size and the nature of
Company’s business and are regularly reviewed and updated by incorporating changes in regulatory provisions in
order to safeguard the assets and to ensure reliability of financial reporting.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and equitable work
environment to all its employees. The Company is continuously working to create and nurture an atmosphere
which is highly motivated and result oriented

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the Directors Report.

For and on behalf of board of directors

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Patna Electic Supply Co Limited
Registered Office
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,
Kolkata- 700 012

Sd/- Sd/-
June 28, 2021 Rubi Kumari Singh Vishal Kumar Sharma
Director Managing Director

DIN- 07421718 DIN - 07310503



Annexure — 3

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited
CIN - L40109WB1956PLC023307

3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,

Kolkata - 700012

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited (hereinafter referred as ‘the Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2021 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2021, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i1)) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008-
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;



(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period.

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (herewith referred as Listing Regulations).

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by
the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

e The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors and
Independent Directors without any key managerial personnel as required under Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

e Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out with requisite majority.

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax
laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the
same have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditors, tax auditors and other designated
professionals.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, there was no other event/action having a major bearing on Company’s
affairs.

SD/-

Anand Khandelia

FCS No. 5803

CP No: 5841

UDIN: F005803C000525982

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 28, 2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.



‘ANNEXURE A’

To,

The Members

The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited
CIN - L40109WB1956PLC023307

3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,

Kolkata - 700012

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. T have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

SD/-

Anand Khandelia

FCS No. 5803

C P No: 5841

UDIN: F005803C000525982

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 28, 2021



Annexure -4

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN

L40109WB1956PLC023307

ii) Registration Date

22/12/1956

iii) Name of the Company

The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Company limited by shares / Non Government Company

v) Address of the Registered Office and contact

details

3 Khetra Das Lane 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012

vi) Whether listed company

Yes

vii) Name, Address and contact details of
Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any

M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

3A Auckland Place, 7" floor,

Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata 700017

Tel No.: 91 33 2280 6616/ 6617/ 6618; Fax: 91 33 2280 6619

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetecpl.com; Website: www.nichetechpl.com

11 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

SI. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
of main products /services Product / service the company
1 NA - -
111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: NIL
SIL No. Name and address of the company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
Subsidiary/ Shares Section
Associate Held
NA
Iv. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Category of Change
Shareholders during
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of the
Total Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a) Individua/HUF 38412 | 217854 256266 | 27.40% 38412 | 217854 256266 | 27.40% -
(b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
(c) State Govt (s) - - - - - - - - -
(d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
(e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
(f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (1):- 38412 | 217854 256266 | 27.40% | 38412 | 217854 256266 | 27.40% -
(2) Foreign




Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

(a) NRIs — Individuals

(b) Other — Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.

(d) Banks / FI

(e) Any Other

Sub-total (A) (2):-
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A)
=A)M)HA)Q)

38412

217854 256266

27.40%

38412

217854

256266

27.40%

B. Public Shareholding

(a) Mutual Funds

(b) Banks / FI

143388

9022 152410

16.29%

143388

152410

16.29%

(c) Central Govt

(d) State Govt(s)

4898

- 4898

0.52%

4898

4898

0.52%

(e) Venture Capital
Funds

(f) Insurance Companies

(g) FlIs

(h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

(i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

148286

9022 157308

16.81%

148286

9022

157308

16.81%

2. Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

100994 100994

10.80%

4020

96974

100994

10.80%

(ii) Overseas

(b) Individuals

(1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

12090

395806 407896

43.61%

15116

391392

406508

43.46%

(ii)Individual
Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakh

(c) Others (specify)

1. NRI

10186 10186

1.09%

4506

7068

11574

1.23%

2. Trust

2650 2650

0.28%

2650

2650

0.28%

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

12090

509636 521726

55.78%

23624

498084

521726

55.78%

Sub-total (B)(2):- Total
Public Shareholding
B=B)(DHHB)2)

160376

518658 679034

72.60%

171928

507106

679034

72.60%

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total(A+B+C)

198788

736512 935300

100%

210340

724960

935300

100%




(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the % change
No. Name of the year Year In share
No. of % of % of Shares No. of % of % of Shares holding
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / during
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered the year
of the to total of the to total
company shares company shares
1 Vishal Kumar Sharma 256266 27.40% - 256266 27.40% - -
Total 256266 27.40% - 256266 27.40% - -
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:
SL Name Of Shareholders Shareholding at the Date Reason Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year Increase/Decrease In during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of No. of % of total
shares shares of shares total shares shares of
the shares of the
company the company
company
NIL

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SL Name Of Shareholders Shareholding at the Date Reason Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year Increase/Decrease In during the year
No. of % of No. of % of No. of % of total
shares total shares total shares shares of
shares of shares of the
the the company
company company
1 A. N. Md. Mobarak Karim 8212 0.88% - - - - 8212 0.88%
2 Bank of Baroda 7150 0.76% - - - - 7150 0.76%
3 Gopal Das Gujrati 6420 0.69% - - - - 6420 0.69%
4 Jai Kishan Mohta 11114 1.19% - - - - 11114 1.19%
5 Kanhaiya Lall Kapur 6432 0.69% - - - - 6432 0.69%
6 | it Insurance Comporation of | -y 43308 | 15330 - - - - 143388 15.33%
7 Saiyeda Mehdi Imam 9924 1.06% - - - - 9924 1.06%
g | [ caleuta investment co 74796 | 8.00% - - - - 74796 8.00%
9 The Oriental Co. Ltd 8000 0.855 - - - - 8000 0.855
10 Wire Crafts Ltd 10018 1.07% - - - - 10018 1.07%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SL Name of Shareholder Shareholding at the Date Reason Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. For Each of the Directors | beginning of the year Increase/Decrease in during the year
and KMP No. of % of No. of % of total No. of % of total shares
shares total shares shares of shares of
shares of the the company
the company
company
1 - - - - - - B - -




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. In Lacs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Principal Amount 2,21,452 - 2,21,452
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+iitiii) - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
Additions - - -
Reduction (18,000) - (18,000)
Net Change (18,000) - (18,000)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,03,452 - 2,03,452
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+iitiii) 2,03,452 - 2,03,452

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Name of MD/WTD/Manager
SL. Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma Tota} Amount
No. . ) (Rs. in Lakhs)
(Managing Director)

1. Gross salary

Income-tax Act,
1961

Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of Income Tax

2. Stock Option

3. Sweat Equity

4. Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

S. Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

I\SI})'. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors ;l;gst.a;nAlr; ‘;:ll:sl;
1. Independent Directors Mrs. Jayshree Joshi | Mr. Ramakant Joshi
. Fee for attending board /
committee meetings B -

e Commission ) -
. Others, please specify ) -
Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Rubi Kumari Singh

. Fee for attending board
/committee meetings

. Commission

. Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Note - No remuneration either by way of salary, commission or sitting fees has been paid to any of the Independent Directors and Non-
Executive Directors of the Company during the year under review.




C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD
SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CFO Company Total Amount
CEO Kamal Kumar Secretary (Rs.)
Joshi Heena Lunia
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - - 1,69,863 1,69,863
(b) Value of perquisites u/s -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary -
under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission
- as % of profit - - - -
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total - - 1,69,863 1,69,863
VIIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Punishment/ [RD/ NCLT if any
Compounding /COURT] /‘%p/
fees imposed etails)
COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Patna Electic Supply Co Limited
Registered Office

3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,

Kolkata- 700 012

June 28, 2021

Sd/-

Rubi Kumari Singh
Director
DIN- 07421718

Sd/-

Vishal Kumar Sharma
Managing Director
DIN - 07310503




Annexure - 5

Particulars of Managerial remuneration as stated in section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014

I. Ratio of Remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financial year

No remuneration has been paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review and that none
of the employees have served the Company for a complete financial year. Accordingly, ratio is not ascertainable.

II. The percentage increase in the remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year.

No remuneration is paid to any each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, or Manager of the
Company during the year under review.

III. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year

There is not increase in remuneration of any of the employees of the Company during the year under review.

IV. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company

As on March 31, 2021, there are 4 employees on the roll of the Company.

V. Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentage increase in the managerial

remuneration and justification thereof.

There was no increase in the salaries of employees and the Company has not paid any remuneration to any KMP.
Therefore, its comparison with the percentage increase in the managerial remuneration is not ascertainable.

VI. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

At present, no remuneration is paid to any of the Directors of the Company. However, the Board of Directors
hereby affirms that the remuneration, if any paid in future, to any of the directors, KMPs shall be in accordance
with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Patna Electic Supply Co Limited
Registered Office
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,
Kolkata- 700 012

Sd/- Sd/-
June 28, 2021 Rubi Kumari Singh Vishal Kumar Sharma
Director Managing Director

DIN- 07421718 DIN - 07310503



ST

|

|
| MK K AGARWAL & A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

mukesh13069 ll’g'ﬂaﬂ.num

OCIATES

82, EEE HIVE GARDENS, SHRISTI APARTMENT
KOLKATA - 70 1%

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REP{]JT
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Report on the Audit of the Financial 5
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Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134031 of the Act with
respact to the preparation of these Ninancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
hinancial performance incleding Ind A% prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issucd thercunder and other accopunting principles poaerally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other irregularitios:;
sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgmems and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the desipr, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of thefinancial statements that give a tree and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

[n preparing thefinancial statements, mpnagement i responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, [as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the poing
congern basis of accounting unless mymagement cither inmends 0 liquidate the Company of o cease
operations, or has no realistic aliemative [but 1o do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible fir overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Crhie objectives are fo obtain reasonable gssurance oboul whether thefinancial statements as & whole are frce
from material misstatement, whether dug 1o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit condocted in
accordance with SAs, specified uder Se¢tionl43(10) of the Act, will alwavs detect a material misstalement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fravd or error and are considered matenal if, individually or in

the aggregate. they could reasonably be lexpected to influence the economic decisions of users mken on the
basis of thesefinancial statements.

As part of an awdit in sccordance with

iAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the sudit, We als;

v ldentify and nssess the risks of maiprial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o freed
or error, desipn and perform audie procedures responsive o those risks, and ohiain andit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
musstalement resulting from fraud |is higher than for cne resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional comissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

o Obtain an understanding of internal|control relevant w the audit in order 1o design asdin procedunes that
are appropriate in e circumstancegs. Under section 1430300 of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinicn on whether (he Company s adequate internal financial control system in place
and the operating effectiveness of spch controls.

= Ewaluate the appropriateness of accpunting policies used and the reasonableness of aceounting estimates
and related disclosures made by mapagement.

*  Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going contern basis of accounting and,
based on the sudit evidence obtgined, whether a material uncertainty exisis related 1o events or
comditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability| to contire a5 2 poing concem, 17
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o diaw attention in our atiditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the finapcial statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Our conglusions are based jon the audit evidence obtained up o the date of oor duditor’s repon.
However, future events or conditions may canse the Company to cease to continiens a going concem.
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* Evaluate the overall presentation,| structure and content of thefinancial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether thefinan:
manner that achieves fair presentati

E:I statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

We communicate with those charged v-Ith governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and sipmfican
control that we identify during our audit

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies i intemal

We alzo provide those charged with govdmance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on ouf independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenits

I. As required by the Companies (Aaditor’s Report) Order, 20016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central

Governmeent of India in terms

of sub-gection (111 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure |7 o statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Onder

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained

all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necegsary for the purposes of our audi;

(b} In our opinian, praper books of gecownt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination

ol those hooks:

{c) The Balance Shoet, the Statemgnt of Profit and Loss the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

() In our opinion, the aforesaid i
under Section 133 of the Act,

ancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the

Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

on record by the Board of Direc

ors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 30, 2021 from

(2] O the basiz aof the writicn n:|}rrr:nlalim15. receivied from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken

being appeinted as a director in

rins of Section 164 (2 of the Acy

() With respect tothe other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies {Audit and A

pditors) Rules, 2004, as amended in pur opinion and 10 ihe best of

our information and according ti the explanations given to us:
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The Company has adequately disclosed (
linaneial statements.

i The Company did not b

he impact of pending litigations on its financial position in ils

v any long-term contracts including denvative contracts for which

there werg any foreseealle losses,

ii. There are no such am
Protection Fund by the (

Date : 28/06/2021
Place: Kolkata.

oinls, required W be teansferned, o the Investor BEducation and
campany.

For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accpuntants

(MUKESH AGARWAL)
Proprietor
Membership No.: 307278
UDIN: 21207299 A AR RYXETH S0
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Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(1) In respect of the Company™s fixed assets:

(@) The Company docs not have any fixed assets for which records should be maimtained.

(b} The Company does not have any fixed nssets to be physically venfied

() According to the mlformation and explanations given (o us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the recprds there are no immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date,

(1) The inventory, except odadds in
substantially confirmed by them, has

ransit and matenal lying with third panies | which have been
been physically venfied during the vear by the management,

In our opinion, the frequency of v
obscrved.

(i) The Company has granted loans

Partnerships or other parties covered
Act, 2013,

(a) The Company has granted loans
maintained under Section 189 of the

(b} In the case of a loan granted 1o 1
the Act, the loan 15 not interest free
during the current vear,

prification is reasonable and no material discrepancies werne

, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies

. secured or unsecured to the parties covered in the register
At during the current year.

e party listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the principal was repayable on demand. The loan 15 repaid

{c) There is overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the vear-end.

{iv) In our opinion and according to
complied with the provisions of Sed
grant of loans, making investments a

(v) The Company has not accepted
deposits as at March 31, 2021 and
applicable o the Company,

{vi) The maintenance of cost recon
Section 148(1) of the Companies Ac
Thus reporting under Clause 3(vi) o

{vii) According to the information an

{a) The Company has generally b
Provident Fumd, Employees’ Sia
Service Tax, Value Added Tax.
dues applicable to it with the apps

he information and explanations given o us, the Company has
tions 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
nd providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

ny deposit during the vear and does not have any unclaimed
srefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not

s has not been specified by the Central Government under
t, 2003 for the business activities camed out by the Company.
the order is not applicable 1o the Company.

d explanations given 1o us, in respeet of statuory dues:

ej: regular in depositing undisputed stajutory dues. including

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales TadService Tax, Goods and
Customs Duty, Exeise Duty, Cess and other material statutory
opriate authorities.
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(k) There were no undisputed amo
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,

nts pavable in respect of Provident Fund., Emplovees™ Siate
Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax.

Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess angl other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021

for a peried of more than six months

{viii) In our opinion and according 1
has not taken any loans or borrowin
issued any debentures. Hence report
Company,

rom the date they became payable.

the information and explanations given o ug, The Company
from finaneial instinmions, banks and government or has not
ng under clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable 1w the

{ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer during the vear. In our

opinion and according to the inform
applied by the Company during the v

{x) To the best of our knowledge and

ption and explanations given to us, the term loans have been
ar for the purposes for which they were raised,

according to the information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company or no matenial fraud on the Company by its officers or employvees has been

noticed or reported during the year,

{x1) In our opinion and according to t

e mlommation and explanations given to us, the Company has

paid/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandaied by the

provisions of section 197 read with S

hiedule ¥V io the Act,

{xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is

not applicable 1o the Company.

(xiii} In our opinion and according to
in compliance with Section 177 and
transactions with the related parties g
in the standalone financial statements

the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
il the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
as required by the applicable accounting standands.,

{xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or fully or partly paid converti
Order is not applicable to the Compa

{xv} In our opinion and according to
the Company has not entered into any
to its directors and hence provisions
Lo the Company.

{xvi) The Company is not required
India Act, 1934

Date : 28/06/2021
Place: Kolkata.

ple debentures and hence, reporting under elause 3 (xiv) of the
v,

the information and explanations given to us, during the year
non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected
o section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable

o be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

For MK K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accguntants
_,r"'-!

IMUKESH AGARWAL)
Proprietor
Membership No. : 307279

UDIN: PI%0T25THRAAYE T 032



PATNA ELECTRIC zUFFL‘I" CO LTD

{ i Hs.)
Mobes Ax ab Ag at AE alt
Alst March 2021 31sk March 2020 31st March 2019
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
{a) Property, plant and coquipment 3 -
o) Financial aaseds
(il Invesimends 4 a B0,000 4, 80,000 4 B0, 000
{ii} Leans 5 59,17.425 537,600,474 55 44,132
fiy Oihar Finamcal assess & - = -
oy Dedernad fgx asals (net) 7 = - =
(d) Other Mon Curent Assets H 497,056 4,37 096 4,337,006
Total Nom-Current Asssls B5,34,521 66,583,520 64.61,228
Curront Assels
(8] Inventares 9 - - -
ih) Finencial essals:
{ij Trade repeivabias 10 ; = -
{lij Cash and cash aquivalents 11 190,955 1,27 048 2,853,432
{iiii Bank balanca olhar than (i showva 12 - . .
{ivy Loars 21,112 19619 17,619
{u) Oither Financial assals 13 - -
(63 Otheer Curent Assats 14 :
Total Current Assats 2,122,074 1,486,667 3,03,051
Tatal Assets 70,456,595 68,30,187 67,64,279
EQLNTY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(&) Equity Shane capital 15 4, 16, 500 A, Fb, 500 46,786,500
(b} Cahet Equity 15 A4 449, 563 -43,25,971 43,30,3139
Tatal Equity _ 2,726,937 3,50,523 346,161
Liahilitsas
HNan-Curman Liabilitses
@} Financial Gabiftes
(] Bornoreings 17 203452 1.03,4532 2,003,452
&) Other Fnancial Liabiities (DT) 18 ; - 2
(b} Provisions ; +
Todal Hon-Current Llabilites 2,03.452 203,452 2,03.457
Carrart llahllitles
@) Financial kabiltis
(i} Bornywings
{il] Trode payables 19 - =
{iif) Other Snancial Liablities 20 6, 00, (00 62, 0, 00 G200, 00
[k Cribwarr Cimrant Babilites 21 11,500 1,500 11,500
(o} Provissons 22 4, 106 4,706 3,185
Total Current Lisbilities 66,165,206 62,76,206 62,148,666
Total Equity and Liabilities 70,456,595 68,30,187 67,564,279
Eun'rrn:r_': al SHHIHI:HTI ﬁﬂ"ﬂ Wlin'ﬂn [1] 0

Tha accompanying notes redarmsd o above form an irdegral pan o

A par aus repar of eoen-date

For M KK AGARWAL & ASS0OCIATES

Chartered Accounthnts

GARWAL)
ar

Membership Mo, : 307279

oM 2135?}?_#1&!3-%':'5!{5511

Flace : Kolkata
Dated © 28062021

For ard o
.h

\!
VISHAL
Din No. 07

Tl

RUB| KL%

AR SHARMA
1050

AR SIMGH

Dn Mo. DTHZ1718

tre financial staiemeants

behalf of The Board of Diraciors

Hgoa] Kgguasy (2

KAMAL KLIMAR JOEHI

CFORMP

Wi Zig) Hloesn L

HEEMA LLIMNIA

Comparny Sacratary



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

_ i in Bs.)
Mgty A bt g mk
21sE FMarch 2021 31t Manch
2020

Inccima
Revanua from gparations 23 . 3,60, (ele0
Other income 24 §,02,501 4,594,500
Tatal revenue 5,021,501 8,54,500
Exguanens
Manulacturing Expensas - -
Purchage of slock-in-rads 5 2 60,000
Change in irsentanes of wark-npiogress shock-n-rads anfl inskad gonds Fiil &
Empionyae Denehibs gxpenses P 1,98,000 221, 000
Finange ¢o5ls 2B 8 473
Deprecialion and amofizalion epenses 24 - -
Administrative & Gther Expensas a0 4,27, 785 267,120
Total expenses 6,326,093 & 48,592
FrolitiLoss) before tax =1,23,592 5,908
Less: Tax exponsas |
Cuasrar b 1,540
Dredarmad fax -

AT cradil antilermant Agjusiman
Incoursh Taa redating 1o earier years
Less: Excess Frowisions for Eedier Yaers
Frofit!{Loss) for the year -1,23,592 4. 368
Oftsar Enmpﬂ.-hemlu mmE:mup rumr

E:u:mrh;-n -:Irl'l'nfwr:u-s un1ran=launn af fumll_w operalicns 2
Lass: Incoeme Tax el E -

Hﬁ'ﬂﬂalﬂ'&r'l'llaﬂl ﬂllfi!t'[EIBEﬂl an-detined bﬂﬁﬂft plang
Less Income Tax efact

Revaluation of landiraileay siding -
Less Income Tax eflect -

Mal {lessiigain on FYTOC equty securges & Mutual Fands
Less: ncome Tax eflfes

Other Comprehensive Income![Expengas) [QC1), nat of {axes - -

Tatal Camprehansiwe Incoms /{Loss) for the year -1,23. 893 -I-.EE_E__
Eamings por equity share [rominal wahee '§§ per shard [ 5 per share] - a1 (0.26) 001
Basic & Diluted ()

Ba=ici b

Celubed {7

Summary af ﬂaﬂrhnarue accounting palicias
The accamparying fobes refaired 1o abave Taam an imlearal pan of the financial statlements
A it Our s of @ven dana

Far & on benall of the Board of Diredors:

For M K K AGARWAL R ASSOCIATES Ryl @\”‘“’E‘@I"‘”"

VISHAL EXIAR SHERMS MAMAL KUMAR JOSHI
Oin N 310502 CFOKMP)
Losnia
M I‘{Lllﬂr.'-r.-'- /EBI ﬁ[fj..L HE{’:‘HR
Membarship H-ﬂ- . J0TFET9 FLIB KUMAR] 3IMGH HEERNA LLENIA
LI - ?1 :Jl:'ﬁ ?E:rqlli F'l'F'I 'P'IHTE ?ﬂ_ﬂ.l [him M 07429798 Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 28/06/2021




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
A._Eguity Share Capital
[in Rs.)
As at As at As at
Xt March 2021 3Lst March 2020 31t March 1013
Al the beginning of the year 46,76, 500,00 46,76, 500.00 46,76, 500,00
Adi- Acklitaon durireg fhe year - - -
AL tho End of the yoar 446,76, 500, 040 46, 76, 500,00 46, 76,500.00
B, it ity
Employes
tims Shoch
Gomnaral Revaluation Retabnad :
Capital Reserve| FrEIum Optians Total Eguity
nk P Butstandin Resarve Riming
o]
Balanc éw al 1sl Apdl 2015 (43,330,339 . - (43, 30,5193
Add: PrafillLoss) for the yaar 4,168 - ; - 4, 68
B3 haat Tan Credhl : . :
Lesz: Reversal Revaluation done duiing - - -
e o
Lass Aciswmai walh Deprecisiion
[Balapce as &l 3181 March 2020 | {43,25,971) -] [43,25971)
A Prode!L ogs) Tor sha yaar 11,23.592) 15,23, 592]
fdd. EB0OP Coal -
Liess. Reversal Rgvabialin gona dusing
the papod
Less. Acussmant with Daprecation -
|Balamte a5 st 313t March 2021 (44,49 563} -1 w449 5630
A per cur repoit oF aven dats
Fur and on behalf of the Board of Directors
9 %
for MK K AGARWAL B AS C'IHT'ES :!f ;I Kl ]
1 WIS, A SHARRY, KAMOL KLMAR JOSHI
1 Cun W O7 390503 GROGHIM
I p
\-."ui,n [ wigha g-vﬁl.\ Heerio Liwia
Membership Mo, d 307379 FUBI KLAARE SINGH HEEH& LUkt
wom - 9 1R j'fg_ ? HFL HH‘EE ?ﬂ‘ﬁi Din Mo, OTL31718 Campary Sacretary

Flace : Kolkata
Daved ;| 28/06/ 2021




CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITI

MET PEROFIT BEFORE TARATION AND EXTRA-O
Adjusted for:

Less:

8. Income Tax

b. Taxation For Earlier Years

¢. Defarrad Tax Liabilty

d. Adjusted Depreciation

&, Mat Entilement Adjusted

Add:

a. Excess Provision for earlier years
o, Mat Credit Entitlenment

. Deferred Tax Asset

COPERATING PROFITHLOSS) BEFORE WORKI M
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL;

a. INCREASE [ {DECREASE) IN TRADE PAYABLES & BORROWINGS

b, (INCREASE} / DECREASE IN RECEIVABLES & LOWAN
& (INCREASE]) ! DECREASE M INVENTORIES

MET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(INCREASE] / DECREASE M FIXED ASSETS

MET CASH FLOW [A+B+C)

CASH & CASH EQUINVALENTS - OPENING BALANGE

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALAN

Al
Wie have verfed the attached Cash Flow Siate

31st March, 2021  31st March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
DINARY [TEMS (1,23,592) 5,204
- 1,540.00
[1,23,557) 4,358
CAPITAL CHANGES (1,23,592) 4,368
4,11,500 11,500
S ADVANCES (151,041} (2,423,292}
2,60,499 (2,10,792)
: AF 1,356,907 (2,06,424)
. ” }
H,:F =, —
1,36,907 [2,06,424)
1,27,048 2,85,432
CE 1,90,855 1,27 048
IDITORS' IFICATE

ment of Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd for the year andad 31st

March, 2021 The statement has been prepared by the company in agreement with the eorrespanding Profit & Loss

Account and Balance Sheet of the eampany co

As per Our Report Annexed of Even Date

For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

(MUKE
Proprietor
Membership No. : 307279

Place 1 Kolkata
Dated @ 28/06/2021

pered by our rapar of even date to the members of the company.,

Farand on bahalt of (he Beard,

e

o) K 4

VISHAL KUMAR SHARMA KAMAL KUMAR JOSHI

Din No. 07310503 CFO(KMP
pulq HL:WL I:-"n- gﬂlhﬁ"[-\ Hr_’ﬁ.-ﬂ f—‘-‘-‘-"—’-h

RUBI KUMARI SIMGH HEEMA LUNIA

Din Mo, 07421718 Company Secrefary




PATNA E

LECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

COMPANY DVERVIEW:

The Cofmgany was incoiporated on Zand Deg, 1950 wnder
tompany is angaged in manufachenng readymade gamn
matual funds The shases of the company ane lished o Cal

har lawis of republic of Inda and nas 2% regstered office at Kokata, West Bangal, The
13 and juba made up local Sales and eoports. The compray a8so invesls in the shares and
ufla Stock Exchange

ard in accordanca with the Companies A, 2003 Acceunl)

uneer histancal cost comantian on Bocruel basis, sxceal those wilk significant uncartainty
Irg) policies not stated explotly othdraise ane conniglen] wilh generaly accepled

accourting prncpias snd Indian Accounbng Standards ¢

All azaa1s ang kabildas have been classfe=d a5 current or
sehedide 101 he Companies Act, 2013, Da==d on the na
realtzalion in cash and cash equsalns, tha COMmpany ha
elaseificabtn of assals and linbiites

The effact an reparied fnancial positicn and financist
incluties reconcilations of tola! squity and a1al o
yeaes unoer [nd A5,

The finsncial stalements hawva been prapared on historica
exch reporting pericd, as explaingd in the accounting pals
axchangs fof goads and serdces.

Fair valus is tha price thal woulkd be raceied 1o dall an
maaagLiedmant date, egandos of whelher Bat peice is di
of an assot or @ liabilily, the Company laoes irdo aceound |
characieristics inlo account when pricing the assed o labi

Fair valum for measurement andl ar disciosures in Mess
similarities 5o fair value bul ane mal tair vaiue, suckh &% nal
Aggets,

In acdition, far fmanoial repading purposas, fair veloe ma
the fair wakie measwements are abservabla and the 2ig
fodllows:

» Lewal 1 inputs are qualed prices (imadjusted) in actiae
=

* Lewsl 2 inpuis are inpuls, other than guoied prices ing
ard

AL prescribed undar saction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

nam CUrnent 85 g the company's normal opesaling cycle and alher chitera sed oul in ke
re of products and the tme betwasn the scquisition of 2ssets for processing and their
ascerianed il8 aperaling cycle as 12 manths for the pEpase of Currant — aoa cuinren

ranca of the Compary on lransition o Ind AS has bean prosaced in Nabe 32, which al=o
fe# incame far comparatwe years urder Indian GAAP 16 those renoried far respeciive

ool basis, axcapd for financial imstruments that ara measured a1 fair values at the snd of
bebow. Historizal cosl 2 generady based an the fair value of tha considgaralion ghean i

Lar paid ba transfer a liabiity o an odarly rarsactan bebssen markel paticipants ad the
absarvable or estimated using anathar valuaban lechnigue. In sstimating the fairalue
har characieristics of the asset or Nabikty i macket parficlpants wauld 1ake ihoas

iy At tha measurement daga

niial slaiernants = determmed on such a basis, and measuramanss that hawe anme
ealisable valus in Ind A5 2 — Invenbones of walug 0 use A lod AS 36 - impairmant o

Lirgimsards ane cabagamsed isle Leval 1, 2 or 3 based on tha degrae 1o wheeh e inpals ba
canoe of ke inpuls 1o the fai value measurement in its antiney, whach are descrbed as

rknis for identigal assets of liabiEses that ke Company can acoess al tha maasunemen

o weEhin Lenesl 7. (sl 8re obsenatie Iod the asss=t or labdity, eithar direcy or Fidrechiy

* Lizval| 3 inputts are urabserabie inputs for the asset o ligkdit

A) Statemsant of compliance

The financial staternants hawa been prepared in accoedan
Uipia the year ended March 31, 2031, tha Company praps
includes Standands nofified under ihe Companias (Aoco
for thie dedails of firsi-fime adoglicon examplians avaded by
B} Figed Asspis

Thers is mo Fixed Assets and no deprecalion provided ou

C} Financial instruments
Financial assets and financia? kabilitias are fecogninnd wh

par welth Ind A% nalified wder the Cempaness (Indian Accaunling Standards) Rues, 2015

d £8 firdncal stademenis n acoordance wsth the requinemants of peevious GAAP which
ling Standad) Ruses, 2008, The date of iransition fo Ind A5 s April 1, 206, Refer Mede 32
he Comparny

reg Ehi ralabed fnaricial year

B Ehe Dampany becomes & pasty 1o the conbrasival provsions of the instrument. Froancial

assals and kabilfss are inilialy measuned at far vale
and financial labiliees (cthes than fmancial assess znd fi

valug measurad on inilial recagnifion of inancs| asset ar
azamin And financial liab&bes at fair value through prolit arn

Eflecire intaras! method

The effectne interes| medhod 5 3 methog of calcudaling
trvee relgvant pedicd, Tha effective irerest mie s the rabe

firanciad slrumsant, ar whare appropriabe, o shorber periog.

ngachon coss hat are direclly etirinutabie to the acquisilion or ssue of financial gssals

T
I\%uiﬁ fabilties a2 Fair vale theenigh prafil and loss) ame adoad 1o or dedusisd rorm Ehe fas

manciad kability, The bansaction coats drmctly stirbotabbs o tha scquisibon af Snancial
b leas are Enmadialely recognined inihs statsment of profit and loss.

Amonised coed of & finandal mstrument and of Rlocatng el incams o exkpense ower
2 sty SiScours fufung cash resdinls or Paymenls !hrl:rugh lhee eapecinn b of the

*




i| Financial
aRsats
Financial assets at amortised cost

Finantial assets are subsequanily measured o1 amoriised if thisa g nsal asaets ane held within & business model whase objecive & 1o heid
Ihese assels in andes B coliact condractual cash ews and the conbraciesd terme of the linancial asse? g rea on specfied dates s cash Taws (hat
e solely paymunds of principal and intzraat on the prnciopl amsunt awislanding

Financial azsois maasured 8 fair value

Financial essels are measured i fair valsa through oiher domarahensive ncome i Mess Francsal asssts are held whin 8 businsss mode! whass
ehpclive i o hold thase assets in order 16 collect con al cash Mows or o sell thess firancal assets and the ceriractual barms of the financal
Ba3al Qi M o specified dates to cash ows thal are solely payments of principad and intarest on the prncipal ameant culslandieg.

The Carrparny in respect of squity nveatiments (sther than jn subsxdiarias, associates and joit vensures) which are not held for irading has image an

imgvncable slection o prasent in cther comprehensive incdme subsequent changes in the far wakie of such equity insbiuments. Such an election is
matie by the Company on an ingirumant by instrument bass al the time of indsal recognition of such sguity irvestments

Financial aased mal measued al amodised costoar & fair lue themaigh othes comprebansaag Income & cared al fair valee throwgh e ststement of
prafit and loss

i1y Financial labdlifles and equily instruments
Classification a5 debl & equity

Financial kabillies and equily instrumards ssued by the Cdmpany are classflad acconding 1o tha substanca of the conlractual anangEmants enlened
indo and the definitions of & financial liabdity and an equity mstrumant

Equaty Instrumants
An equity instrumont |5 any contract that evidences a residlial intanast in the assets of the Company #fler deducting all of s liabilbes. Equaty
Insiramants are recarded & the proceaeds recenved, net of Qirecl issue cosls.

Financial Liabdlities

Track and other payables are inilially measued at 1airy
effective intarast rate method where the e value of mon

. Ned of Irgnsaction costs, and arg subsaquantly measised &t amadmed cosl wing the
= sigraficant

Imlese:st banaring bank loans, overdrafts snd ssued debt ang initiaily meassed & i value and am subsequently measured 8 amoriscd cost using
the efieclive merest @ie mathod. Any difference betwesen the proeeds (net of rensaction costs) and the satilement or redemalion of barowings is
redogned over tha tarm of the bonmoesngs @ he stabemen)l of profil and lgss

D} Cash Flow
Cash Flows are reporied using Indirect Method, whre by drofil / (Loss) before sxiraominary (ems and ©5 tax is sdjusted for the afacts of ransacion

of pan-eash Aature and any defarrals or seefuale of pasl of hAure cash receipis of paymenls. The cash flow from operating, investing asd Tmsncing
@gihities of e company s segregated based on the avadable informalion

E] Provigion, Coningent Liabilitios & Contingent As
Prosidion invaling substanbad degres of eatimalion in rement ane recognised whean thene (s & pesar ohligation 35 2 result of past eanks

fenl i i probable thal thens will be an cutlow of sekguices | Contingent liabdities are N6t recognaed Bul 4 Gaciossd in Ehe notes. Contngent ass=ls
are nedther recognised nor decinesd in tha financial g nk

F} Basrowwing Costs
Barmrowings coats direclly sitributable to the soqussition, lruction or production of guaifing assets, which ane asasls thal necessanly take a
subsiaantial parod of teme 10 gal ready for their mtented usk o saks, are added %o the cost of those assals, walil such fime 2= he assets are

subsiastially ready for the intended use or sale




G} First-Tima Adoption - Mandatory Exceplions, Optional Exemptions

i} Dverall principha

Tha Company has prapaned the spening balance sheet as
lighill=s whose recogniticn is required by Ind 85, nof n
i rom présious GAAR o Ind AS as mequeed under |
this princpie |5 subject 10 1ha cetain exceplions and cenal

il} Daemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment an
The Compary has elected to conlinue with the carryng va
{rangition date’) measured a5 per ba pravisws GAAP and

MOTES
In Ehi openion of the Deand of Directors of the Company r%'-:lurun reahzamon of curment

B

For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants h ¥

Praprietar

Plata ; Kolkata
Dated = 28/06/2021

Intangible assets

assabs, Inans & advances in1he ondinany cownse of busin

&l which (hey are siabad in the accourds and prowssiong for
and not in excess al the amount reasorably nequired. Therg
informad by the management

Auditon Retmuneration

Ra. ML

wil not ba less than the amcunt
known Eshiltes s adequade
s no cordingent lEbilRy &5

pear lred AS a5 of Agrd 01, 3016 "the transibion date”) by recognising all assels and

reding itams of assels ar labilties which am nat pemited by ad A5 by reciassifying
A5, and applying Ind AS in measurermnent of recognised assets and HabBlies. Howevai
1 optional exempiions avaded by the Comoany as detuied below

e.0f all ds plant and sgupment and inkangible asseds recogrized as af Aad 1, 2018
ued hat carrying value as its deemed cost a5 of the tranaition dabe

(Excluding Service Taz & Education Cess) N3N 032030
Rupoes Rupaes
For Statubary Audi 11,500 11,500
11,500 11,500
kn complisnce with the accounting standard for laxes i Inchmss (A3 -27) issued by the
Inslibule af Chadered Acooumiants of India the Company his calculated Defarned Tax Asssl af
l-I'I:uplueu-

Iricome TRx

Het Defaned tax fabilties

Pursuant 1o the Accountng Standards (AS 18] on "Felaied
had arry ransaction dunng the year arded 3158 March, 203

The Figures of Fravinus year have Dean recast snd regro
The figures have been rounded off i (ha neamest rupeas

Ag per our repon of sven data

[MUKESH

Membership No., : 307279

Party Disclpsure” e company hag ned
1

ped wherever mecessary

VISH MAR SHARMA
Din Mo, 07 310503

AR M Ling )

KARMAL ELIMAR KISHI
CFOKMP)

Heean Lol

HEEMA LUMIS
Coempany Sacretary
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PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Hotes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

4. Investments (ak MV {in Rs.}
Mo, af As at Mo af Ag at Me. of As at
Shares 315t Masch Shares st Madsch 2020 Shares Jlst March
o lird] 014
Trade Invesiments
Investment in Un-gwoked eguity shares
Astadurga Cloth Traders Pt Lid BO0OD 60,000 O] 60, DG HO00 B0,000
Brightful Pharmascautical Traders Pt Lid 11000 1, 10,000 11004 1,10, D0 | 1600 1,153,000
Krshns Shakhar Plagtie Tradars Pyl Lid 110504 1,108,000 1100 1, 10,000 11008 1,183,000
Naintara Devi Supplisss Pyt Lid BO0D B, OO B #0600 A00n E3,000
HNeddy Paper Suppliers Pyt ILid BOOD B0, DO Sl 60,000 G000 3,000
Ritrnan Markgting Pyt Lid GO G0, 00 &30 60,000 GO0 B, 00D
4, 80,000 A B0, D0 4,650,000
Envastiment in Miliual Funds Urits Units Units
Aggrogate Book valus of;
a} Un-gqustad Invasimants - 4, B0, 000 - 4,890,000 - 4, 60,000
i) Bluival Funds = - =
4,850,000 4,80,000 4,80 000




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

5. Loans (Unsecwred, considered good unlpess stabed otherwise) fin Rs.}
As at As at A5 at
_ 315t March 2021 31st March 2020  31st March 2019
A. Mon Current
Avance Lo allwrs 5,271,291 521,240 24,15,186
Intar corpoeate Loans o 5245 134 31,28,946&
Tatal 59_,1?542'5 27 66,434 !.1‘_-4-'&' i g'a'
8. Current
Loan to Employass
105 21,1189 13,6149 17,619
Inted comporate Laans
Total 51.115 19,619 i?,!i!
6, Other Financial Assets (Unsecured, considered good unbess stated otherwisa)
As at A= at g BE
315t March 2021  31st March 2020  31st March 2019
A Mon Current
Security Depasits .
Advanos 1o cthers =
Todal = =
7. Deferred tax assats (net)
As at bx at Ag ak
Flck March 2021  Iisk March 2030 312t March 2000

Datance as per last iimancal slaten nks

Add: Defarred Tax Assal an Deprecialion adjustad wih retain

TR
Add: Defarned Tax Assel recognised far the year

Other Mon Current Assets (Unsecured, gonsiderad good unless stated otherwise)

{in Rs.}

g mt
3Alst March 2021

As at
J1st March 2020

As ot
A1st March 2019

A, Non Current

Capital advances
Considensd good - To Cthors
Doubtlul - To Civars

Provisian for doubthul advances

Advances resoverable in cash or kind

Cansidamd good - To Related Paries
Congideied good « To Othora
Doubthd - To Oihars

Provisian far daubtful advancas

AOvaEnce nesme-tag
BAT credit enlitlesient

v

Tatak

(A}

(B8}

4,37 006

4,537,095 4,37,096

4, 37,096 4,377,096 4. 37,096

4,37,096 4,37,006

A3 ¥, 096




PATNA ELECT

9. Inventories (valued at loweer of COST and net reall

[RIC SUPPLY CO LTD

ul

{in Rs.)

J1sk March 2021

As at As at
Jist March 2020  Fist March 2019

Firsshad Gooxds
Paoking Mabarial
Pl Blaterial

Gout. Supplies

10, Trade receivables [Unsecured)

Az at
J1st March 2021

s at A5 at
31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Outstanding for a perod exceeding st months from the.d
ey @na dua far paymant
Conzalarad Qoo

Dioutiful

Less. Provision 8r goubaiul recesvanles

ner aede fedahva bl (Considened good)

abs

(&)

(8]

Total A +E]

1i. Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at
J1st March 20F1

Balances with banks:

a5 at Asat
31st March 2020  31st March 2019

Oin curent apcounts L. 23,130 103,025 2,30, 724
Fued Dapasiis - - -
Remidlance o Transil
Cash an hand G 525 2a 023 i T
1,90,955 1,27,048 285,432
132, Bank Balance Othaer Than Cash and Cash Equivalents
As akb As at As at
Bisk March 2021 3isk March 2030  3ist March 2019

LUrpaid dividend accoun

Margin maney degosit @

Dapeaita with priginal mabanty for mons than 3
manths bul less than 12 maonths

Depoaits witn oeiginal matanty for mona than
12 maonthe #




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

13,  Other Financial Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless stated othenwise)

s at A5 at As at
J15t M 20 3

A Cusrrent

Securly Depasis
Achvaroes to Staffs
Todtal

13, Other Mon Current Assels (Unsecured, conshdered good unless stated othwerwise ) [in Hs.]

As at As at A5 at
March 2020

A. Nan Gurrent

Capital advancas
Conagidessd poed - To Olhers
Broubsful - Te Oilare

Provizion far deubeiul advances

{a) - =

Advances recoverable In cash or kind
Conpidersd pood - To Relansd Pakies
Conaidens] gocd - To Oibars
Doubsiul - Te Dibars

Pravisian for doubtul advances

i3] - . -

Advance intome-tax
AT credil entiliement

(€1 . 2 %

Tatal . - = :

B. Cumrent

Capdial advances
Considered good - To Oilhers
Doabitul - To Olhars

Provisagn for deubtul advances

{) ¥ = %

Advances recoverabla incash or King
Congidernsd pood - To Halated Parbiss
Considernsd gocd - To Oihers
Doaubdful - Te Dikars

Pravmian far doubthd advances

(8] : . "
Prepaid expengses

Balances wilh stakubtory ! Government
authorities (GST Imput)

TOS Raciavalls

{C] - - .

Tatal ‘Pf‘ . = &




PATNA EL

CTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

cial nk ™
15, Share capital {in Rs. )
As at As at A5 at
Alst March 2021 31st March 2030 31t March 2019
futhorized shares 10000000 10000000 10000000
PATHA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Issuad, subscribed and fully pald-up shares 46, 76,5040 A&, 76,500 4, 76,500
46,765,500 76,500 46, 7¢
2] Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and ak the end of the reporting period
As at As at Az at
J1st March 3021 31sl March 2038 315t March 2019
At the beginning of the year 4,567,650 4.67.650

Issuad during ke pariod
Al the end of the year

(b} Dutails of shareholders holding mone than 5

467,650

4,67,650 4,67,650 467,650

Fia shares In the Company

Mama of the Sharoholder

‘Equity shares of | 10 each fully paid
The Calcults Investment Co Lid
Salem Erode Investment Lid

LIC of inSa

As per recoms of the Company, including s
shareholders negmming beneficial intarast, e ok

A5 at A% &t Ag ak
A1zt March 2021 31st March 2020 3ist March 2019
37,358 37,358 37,308
G2 44 02,444 G2 A
71,654 71,6594 71,65

f of shareholders! members and ofhes declarations meceived fram

Vi :mﬂ:ﬂdﬂa repriaenls both legad and benaliciel awneships of shares




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

cial

16. Other Equity

a5

{in Rs.)

As ak

As at

As ot
Jist March 2019

Capital Rezarva (a= per he 198 fnancal staiemants

Socurities Promium Account (as per tha last
Friancal statamants)

Balanca a5 per the lagt financia! clziemeniz
Labs: Afjusiment ol Defemed Tax Liabdiiy §
Closing Balance

General Reserve (35 pei b kast financial
Slatements)

Aod: Trarsfer from Surphus

Add | Transfor from revalualion reservg

Crosing Balanca

Ravaluation Reserve

Ealance 3% pef the last financial stalements
Loss Adjustment with carrying amauni af
Lass: Transler ba Ganaral Resarss

Lass: Transler on sale af fead arsets
Clasing Balance

Surphus in the Statament of Profit and Loss

Balance a5 par the &st financial stafemants
Profit!|Loss) for the year

Afd: Uncficcounted Mal Ceedit &Y 201213
Less Propsan Diitend

Less Tax on Dividerd

Less Transfar o Genaral Reserve

Less Adwsimen with Deprecation

Nt murplus in the statemaent of profit snd loss

Cher Comprehensive IncomalExpenses| (3C1), net of tayes

Total reserves and surplus

31st March 2021 _31st March 2020

-43,2% 971 -43,30,339 43,39,352
1,23,5092 4, 368 o013
-44,49,563 -43,25,871 -43,30,339
-44,49,563 -43,25,971 -43,30,339




PATNA E

17, 5

LECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Statements as at 31st March 2021

{in Rs.}

As at Ag at
315t March 2021 iaﬂm 20210

#. Hon Current

A} Becurad

Tarm Loans from :
Banks

Dihars

B) UnsaLured
Deposit against Hant
Short Temn Bornowing
Oiutskanding Liabdibes
Advance

Orhars

Taotal

B, Casrranl
A Segured
Cash credits from banks

B] Unsecurod
Freen Bank

From relzted Paries
Crhers

Tatal

1B. Other financial Liahilikies

& o [

LA Yo )

1Al

(B}

Al

As at
31sk March 2019

2,03,452 2,032,452

4,003,452

2,03.452 2,038,452

By _-

1,03,452

#is at As Bt

Ax at

31st March 2021 ¥1st March 2020  31st March 2018

Man Current

Dither payahie

Payable towards fnad aseets
Liabdity far Captal Expandiee
Proviskan for Texatian




19, Trade Payables {inRs.}
As ok As ar A5 gt
st Manch 2031 3ist March 2020 31st March 2019
Accaplancs
Trade Payablas -
20, Deher fimpncial Liabilities
Asat As at
31st E 2021 31st March 2030 31st March 2019
Current
Linpaid Dirvidand

Cunent Batanties of LOmng-3erm Dormreangs
[Reder Mabe Mo, 13

Intarast aeerusd Bl nied dus an Eﬂl‘l"ﬂ'.l'll'l;s
Inberesl accrued snd dus on bosrowings (Refer
Male Ma. 18.1}

Ligbibry tar Capital Expendilsie

Ciher payable [(TOS Payabia)

Payalds Wowards fived assels
Boak Crepmirafi
Cibars 66 IIII!iI-,I'.'Ill}IIZI Hha 00 :I'.'Il'.'III} G, (10, Q100
— BBU0000n 6200000 2 63,00,000
21, Dther Currant liabilities
fis ak As at As ak
31st March 0 Ma 31t March 2019
Aucdvands from cusiomsns 60,000
Stahuiory Liahiltias
fandil Feas Payable 11,500 11,500 11,530
11,500 71,500 11,500
- Provisions
As at Ag at As at
31sk March 2021 31st March 20240 Jst March 2019
#. Non Current
Provigion for empioyes benelits™;
Gertuily (Fafer Nale Mo, 33}
Laavg banelis
B. Curront

Pravision far emplopee benefits”
Gialoly {Pefer Male Moo 33}

Far Propased Dindand (Raler Mabe 3B

Far Tax on Diwicand

Far Incame Tax

4,706

4,706 3,166

4,706

4, F06 3,166




PATNA ELECTHIE SUPPLY CO LTD

33 Ravanua from operatinns {in Rs.}

fs at As at

J1st March, 2021 315t March 2020

Revenus from oparations
Sale of products - -
Finishad goods = 1,60, 004
Faking Matarial = :
Rav Malerial -
Revenue from operations - 3,60,000.00
24, Other income

As at s at

31st March, 2021 31st March 2020

Chwidend Recewved

F&O Dealings

Miscellanaous Incoms Racaived
Irteras] Resajved

Speculation Prefil{Loss)

Profit on Sete of Long Term  Investments
Profit on Sele of Short Term Invesimants

FRent Recered

4, G, 5040



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

amci t
25. Purchase of stock-in-trade {In Rs.}
As at A5 &t
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Purchase : 2,60, 000,00
— LmrMﬂ
216, Changs in imventories of work-in-progress, stock-in-trade and finished goods
As at As at {Increasa)f
Jist March, 2021 Jist March, 2020 Deorzase
IFveniories at tha ano of the year
Finished Goods
Paicing Masarial
Rarey Material
Govt Supplins
il =
Envedrliies al the baginpirg of e pear
Finishad Goods
Faking Mateial -
Foavw Mabansl
Govl Supplies -
120 g e
(B4} =
r. Employes benafits expanse
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Salaries, wages and bonus 1,980,000 2,21 000

000 2.21.000



PATNA E

28, Finanoe costs

ECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

h,

Az at A= &t
31st March, 2021  31st March, 2020

ing 472

Bank Chargaes
ios 472
18, Deprecistion & amortization expanse {in As,)
As at As at

21st March, 2021  31st March, 2020

30, Administrative & Other Expenses

Az at s at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Advertisamant Expenses 21,423 35,5046
C.5 Ramunaration 1,659,863 27,006
C.DEL Expenses 47,012 22,426
H.5 DL Expanzas 10,626
Registrar & Transfer agents Feas 24,604 51,177
Comphence Fees & Charges - 23 164
Subscriphion Expenses - -
R.0.C Filing Fees 15,700 &,400
irtermal Audit Fees - -
Postage & Courier . 12,397
Professicnal Fees 10, 000 22,400
Frirling & Skatonary 7 6,671
Electricity Expensas - 12,763
Web Chargas - =
Talephona Expenses - 5,741
Travalling Exp x 10,637
Lisling Feas 86,152 1,00, 308
Miscelanenis Expanses : 18,976
As Slatutory Awdil Fees 11,5040 11,500
Sacretanal Audit Faeg - -
4,2 ¥, THS 3.67, ;]E




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

inancial § h

31. Earnings per equity share

As at As at
Basic and diluted earning per share (EPS) of the face value of Ra10/- 31st March, 31st March,
each is calculated as under:- 2021 2020

Rs. | Rs.

Met profil &s per Profif and Loss Account availabe Equity Share Holder -1,23,592 4 368
Weightad average number of Equily Shares for Badis Eaming Per Shasg 4 67 650 4,67,650
Bagis / Diluted Earning Per Share (Welghted Av rage) =0.26 .01




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 98th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders of Patna Electric
Supply Co Ltd will be held on Tuesday, September 28, 2021, at 3:30 PM at the Registered Office of the Company 3
Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma (DIN: 0007310503), who retires by rotation, and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

NOTES:

1.

The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable as there is no special
business.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) may appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company at 3 Khetra
Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata - 700012, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the
AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than
three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to send a certified
copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen signature authorizing their
representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to register the
attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested to bring their folio
number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to provide a duly filled attendance slip for
your signature and participation at the meeting.

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at this AGM will be transacted through
remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose
the Company has engaged the services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed CS
Md Shahnawaz (COP No. 15076), Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for this purpose. The
detailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate attachment to this notice. The e-voting period begins
on Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 9.00 AM and ends on Monday, September 27, 2021 at 5.00 PM.
The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.



10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on
September 21, 2021 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are recorded in the Register of
Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the
cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, September 22, 2021 to
Tuesday, September 28,2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), on Director seeking appointment/re-appointment
at this AGM is furnished herewith annexure to the Notice. The director has furnished consent for his/her
appointment/re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

The Annual Report 2020-21, the Notice of the 98th AGM and instructions for e-voting, are being sent by
electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository
Participant(s). Members may please note that this Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available
on the Company’s website at www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com and websites of the Stock Exchange
i.e. MESI at www.mesi.com.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a nomination in respect
of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination are requested to send their requests in
Form No. SH-13, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Further, members desirous of
cancelling/varying nomination are requested to send their requests in Form No. SH- 14, to the Registrar
and Transfer Agent of the Company. These forms will be made available on request by the Registrar and
Transfer Agent /Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or
its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (“RTA”) for assistance in this
regard.

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
requested to write to the Company on or before September 24, 2021, through email on pesclco@gmail.com.
The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications
and updates of savings bank account details to their respective Depository Participant(s).

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic form, they may
register their email address with Company or with their depository participant or send their consent at the
Registered Office of the Company along with their folio no. and valid email address for registration. As a
measure to save our natural resources, we request shareholders to update their email address with their
Depository Participants / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to enable the Company to send
communications electronically.

Route map for the location of the venue of the 98th Annual General Meeting of the Company is enclosed
herewith.
For The Patna Electric Supply Co. Ltd.

Sd/-

Registered Office Vishal Kumar Sharma
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor Managing Director
Kolkata-700012 (DIN- 0007310503)
June 28, 2021



Additional information on Director recommended for re-appointment as required under Regulation 36 of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of the Director Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma

DIN 07310503

Date of Birth 05/07/1994

AGE 27

Date of Appointment August 22,2020

Relationship with Directors Not related with any director

Expertise in Specific functional area Accounting, Compliance and Management

Qualification B.Com

Board Membership of Companies as on March 31, 2020 1. Metro Commercial Company Ltd
2. Konark Commercial Ltd
3. Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd
4. Lashshift Infrastructure Private Limited
5. Blueland Infrastructure Private Limited
6. Rightvisual Trading Private Limited
7. Jubliant Software Traders Private Limited
8. Mahanth Multitrading Private Limited

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board of Directors | -
as on March 31, 2021

Number of Shares held in the Company as on March 31, 2021 None

Terms and Conditions of appointment or re-appointment along | Terms and Conditions of appointment or re-
with details of remuneration, if any to be paid and the | appointment are as per the Remuneration and
remuneration last drawn Nomination Policy of the Company.
Justification for choosing the appointees for appointment as | Retiring by rotation, thus not applicable
Independent Directors
Number of Meetings of the Board attended during the financial | 5 out of 7
year (2020-21)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44, SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, 2015 and
Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules, the Company is pleased to
provide e-voting facility to all its Members, to enable to cast their vote electronically instead of
dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post. The Company has engaged the services of CDSL for
the purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its members.

1. The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:

@) The voting period begins on September 25, 2021 (9.00 A.M.) and ends on September 27, 2021
(5.00 P.M.). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 21, 2020, may
cast their vote electronically. The e- voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue.

(iii)  In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:
Type of | Login Method
shareholders
1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their

Individual existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-

lSlhlaé"f:holder s Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to

olding

securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

Easi/Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or  visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System My easi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotingl.ogin.  The  system  will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.




Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1)

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
Select “Register Online for IDeAS
“Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login® which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities  in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting
facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once
you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@,cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(iv) Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual
holding in Demat Form

N —

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders™ module.

3. Now Enter your User ID

a.
b.

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,



¢.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders another than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg.

e If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Bank
Details

(DOB)

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please

OR Date enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
of Birth mentioned in instruction (v).

™)
(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

(ix)

(x)
(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of

any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting

through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the

Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting

only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;




pesclco@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

4. 1If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and
022-23058542/43.

5. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

a)

The e-voting period begins from Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 9.00 AM and ends on Monday,
September 27, 2021 at 5.00 PM. During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off/entitlement date of September 21, 2020 may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on
a resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently or cast his vote by any other means.

b) Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cut-
off/entitlement date of September 21, 2021 may cast their vote electronically.

¢) Mr. Md. Shahnawaz (COP No. 15076) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner.

d) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding two (2) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company.

e) Results shall be declared on or after the 98th Annual General Meeting of the Company. This Notice as well as
the Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL within two (2)
days of passing of the resolutions at the 98th Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall be
communicated to the Stock Exchange(s).

For The Patna Electric Supply Co. Ltd.
Sd/-

Registered Office Vishal Kumar Sharma

3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor Managing Director

Kolkata-700012 (DIN- 0007310503)

June 28, 2021



THE PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio / DP ID & Client Id No.

Name

Address

Joint Holder’s Name

No. of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the 98th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Tuesday, September
28,2021, at 3:30 PM at the Registered Office of the Company 3, Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present

1. Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and
handover the same at the entrance duly signed.

2. Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the meeting.

Note: - PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING.



THE PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

FOLIO/DP ID AND CLIENT ID:

NAME OF THE MEMBER:

REGISTERED ADDRESS:

ADDRESS: E MAIL ID:
I/ We, being the member(s) of The Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd. holding shares of the Company,
hereby appoint
Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/her
Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/ her
Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 98th Annual General Meeting to be held
on Tuesday, September 28, 2021, at 3:30 PM at 3, Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Description of Resolution Vote
Nos. (Please mention no. of shares)
For Against Absent
Ordinary Business
1. Ordinary Resolution:
Approval of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2021, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.
2. Ordinary Resolution:
Re-appointment of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma (DIN: 0007310503) who retires
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
Signed this day of , 2021; Member’s Folio./ DP ID/Client Id No. Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder: ; Signature of the Proxy: Stamp
Notes:
a.  Proxy need not to be a member of the Company
b.  The proxy form in order to be effective should be duly signed by the Member across the Revenue Stamp and should reach at the registered office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
c.  Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution authorizing their representatives to attend the meeting and vote on their behalf at the meeting.
d. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against and abstain column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be

entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may think appropriate.




THE PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

Form No. MGT-12
Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014/

IName of the Company: THE PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Registered office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PL.C023307

BALLOT PAPER (98th AGM, September 28, 2021)

S. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the First Named Shareholder
’ (In block letters)
2. Postal address

Registered folio No. / *Client ID No.
3. (*Applicable to investors holding shares in
dematerialized form)

4. Class of Share Equity Share

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or
dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

S No. of shares| T assentto | Idissentto | Absent
N(; Resolutions held the the resolution
’ resolution

1. | Ordinary Resolution:

Approval of the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021,
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. | Ordinary Resolution:

Re-appointment of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma (DIN:
07310503) who retires by rotation and, being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

Place:

Date :
(Signature of the shareholder)

* As per Company’s records




Route map for the location of the venue of the 98th Annual General Meeting of the Company is given below:
Landmark: SRMB Steel
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